
City of San Juan Bautista 
    The “City of History” 

 
www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us 

       
URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY 

SPHERE OF INFLUENCE 
 

REGULAR MEETING  
TUESDAY, JULY 25, 2023, 4:00 P.M. 

 
HYBRID MEETING 

City Hall, Council Chambers 
311 Second Street, San Juan Bautista, California 

 
AGENDA 

 
 
Mission Statement: 
The mission of the Urban Growth/Sphere of Influence Ad-Hoc Committee is to establish limits to and 
boundaries for growth that will serve and protect the City of San Juan Bautista now and in the future. 
 
 
ZOOM WEBINAR PARTICIPATION 
The meeting can also be accessed by the public in the following methods: Through Zoom (https://zoom.us/join) per the 
instruction stated below, and on Facebook. 

Please note: if all Council Members are present in person, public participation by Zoom or viewing on Facebook is for 
convenience only and is not required by law. If the Zoom or Facebook feed is lost for any reason the meeting may be 
paused while a fix is attempted but the meeting may continue at the discretion of the presiding officer. 

JOIN ZOOM WEBINAR TO PARTICIPATE LIVE 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83341640938 

   
 To participate telephonically: 

call 1 (669) 900-6833 
Webinar ID: 833 4164 0938 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
A. Pledge of Allegiance 
B. Roll Call 

2. GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT  
Public comments generally are limited to three minutes per speaker on items that are not on the agenda and 
are under the City’s subject matter jurisdiction.  The Chair may further limit the time for public comments 
depending on the agenda schedule.  

3. CONSENT 
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda may be enacted by one motion unless a member of the 
Committee or the public requests discussion or a separate vote.  

http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
https://zoom.us/join
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83341640938


Page | 2    Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of Influence    July 25, 2023 
 

 

A. Approve the Affidavit of Posting 
B. Approve the Special Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2023. 
C. Approve the Special Meeting Minutes of June 8, 2023. 
D. Approve the Special Meeting Minutes of June 27, 2023.  

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSS  
A. Committee/Staff Administrative Task and Procedures 
B. Discuss Specific Individual Committee Member Map Revisions 
C. Discuss Suitability of Sonoma County Urban Growth Boundary Legislation for San Juan 

Bautista Implementation 
D. Discuss the Creation of a Planning Area distinct from Sphere of Influence 

5. TOUR 
Committee members may take a tour around the city (specific locations to be disclosed during the meeting).  
Members of the public wishing to participate in the tour must meet at City Hall, Council Chambers, 311 Second 
Street. No transportation available, please use your personal vehicle if you would like to participate.   

6. ADJOURNMENT 

 
AGENDA MATERIAL / ADDENDUM  

Any addendums will be posted within 72 hours of regular meetings or 24 hours of special meetings, unless otherwise 
allowed under the Brown Act. City Council reports may be viewed at the City of San Juan Bautista City Hall at 311 
Second Street San Juan Bautista, and are posted on the City website www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us subject to Staff’s 
ability to post the documents before the meeting, or by emailing deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us or calling the 
Deputy Clerk (831) 623-4661 during normal business hours.  

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, and Govt. Code 54953(a), the City will make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.  If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 
contact the Deputy City Clerk, a minimum of 48 hours prior to the meeting at (831) 623-4661.  
 
PUBLIC COMMENT PROCEDURES 

If you wish to make a general public comment and are attending in person, please fill out a speaker card. If you are 
attending via Zoom, join the Zoom Webinar, and use the "Raise Hand" or if joining by telephone, press *9 on your 
telephone keypad icon.   

SUBMISSION OF PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Written comments may be submitted via mail to the Deputy City Clerk at City Hall (P.O. Box 1420, San Juan Bautista, 
CA 95045), or emailed to deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us no later than 3:00 p.m. on the day of the meeting.  
Written comments will be read into the record provided that the reading does not exceed three (3) minutes.    

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION 

This agenda was posted on Friday, July 21, 2023, on the bulletin board at City Hall, 311 Second Street, the bulletin board 
at the City Library, 801 Second Street, the bulletin board at the entrance to the United States Post Office, 301 The 
Alameda, and the City’s website. Meetings are streamed live at  https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/.  

http://www.san-juan-bautista.ca.us/
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
mailto:deputycityclerk@san-juan-bautista.ca.us
https://www.facebook.com/cityofsanjuanbautista/


 
Item #3A 

Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of Influence Meeting 
July 25, 2023 

 
AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING 

 
I, Elizabeth Soto, do now declare, under the penalties of perjury that I am the Deputy City 
Clerk / Administrative Services Manager in the City of San Juan Bautista and that I posted 
three (3) true copies of the attached Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of Influence  Agenda. 
I further declare that I posted said Agenda on the 21st day of July 2023, and in the following 
locations in said City of San Juan Bautista, County of San Benito, California. 
 

1. On the bulletin board at City Hall, 311 Second Street. 
2. On the bulletin board at The City Library, 801 Second Street. 
3. On the bulletin board at the entrance to the United States Post Office, 301 The 

Alameda 
 
 
Signed at San Juan Bautista, County of San Benito, California, on the 21st day of July 
2023. 
 
 
 
____________________________________________  
Elizabeth Soto 
Deputy City Clerk / Administrative Services Manager 
 



 

Page | 1 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (May 22, 2023) 
 

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA  
URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY / SPHERE OF INFLUENCE 
UNOFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
MAY 23, 2023 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Freels called the special meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 311 Second 
Street, San Juan Bautista California. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL Present:  

Committee member Dan DeVries 
Committee member Scott Freels 
Committee member David Medeiros  
Committee member Jackie Morris-Lopez (arrived at 4:02 p.m.) 
Committee Chair Chris Martorana 

 
    Absent:   
 

Staff Present:  
Don Reynolds, City Manager 
Brian Foucht, Assistant CM/Community Development Director  
 

 
2. APPOINT A CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR 
Committee member Medeiros nominated Chris Martorana to serve as Chair 
 
MOTION:  
Upon motion by Committee member Medeiros, second by Committee Chair Freels, Chris 
Martorana was elected to serve as Committee Chair.  
 
AYES: Committee members: DeVries, Martorana, Medeiros, Morris-Lopez, and Chair Freels; 
NOES: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: Committee member Correia. Motion Carried.  
 
Committee member Morris-Lopez nominated Dan DeVries to serve as Vice Chair 
 
MOTION:  
Upon motion by Committee member Morris-Lopez, second by Committee member Medeiros, Dan 
DeVries was elected to serve as Committee Vice Chair.  
 
AYES: Committee members: DeVries, Martorana, Medeiros, Morris-Lopez, and Chair Freels; 
NOES: None; ABSTAIN: None; ABSENT: Committee member Correia. Motion Carried.  
 
 



 

Page | 2 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (May 22, 2023) 
 

3. REVIEW AND DISCUSS 
 
A. DRAFT Sphere of Influence / Urban Growth Map and Property Owner Feedback 
City Manager Don Reynolds presented the Draft Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth map.  Staff 
provided the committee two lists.  First is a list of properties, determined by Committee, that are 
thought to be within the prosed draft sphere of influence.  The second lists properties that are 
greenbelt/agriculture preserve or the public land trust preserve. There were two letters send out 
to the eighty-two (82) property owners. the first letter did not yield a lot of response but with the 
second letter, there were fourteen (14) property owners that were interviewed. There are three 
property owners that would not like to be in the sphere of influence.  There are a few properties 
that are out of the boundaries but are being provided water.  
 
The committee reviewed the maps that currently exist.   
 
Received communication from members of the audience. 
 
Committee member Medeiros requested to have an active map that will be brought forward to 
every meeting.  
 
Chair Martorana stated the there are some confusions relating to the definition of words being 
discussed during the Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Committee and the work 
product of the committee will be to clearly defined those.  
 
B. Greenbelt 
City Manager Don Reynolds defined and provided an overview of greenbelts. 
 
Received communication from members of the audience. 
 
 
C. Community Plan  
City Manager Don Reynolds and Assistant City Manager Brian Foucht provided a brief 
overview of the Community Plan. 
 
Chair Martorana asked if staff would present the community plan for the Sphere of 
Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Committee to review or work product to inform the 
community plan 
 
Received communication from following member of the public:  
Mathew Manning 
Jim Dassel  
David Flesher  
Jerome Peters 
Heliena Walton 
Bob Fulton  
 
 



 

Page | 3 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (May 22, 2023) 
 

4. DISCUSS MEETING FREQUENCY AND SCHEDULE 
The Committee agreed to hold a special meeting on Thursday, June 8, 2023, with regular 
meetings commencing on the fourth Tuesday of the month at 4:00 p.m. 
 
The Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Committee follows the Brown Act. 
 
 
5. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Committee member Medeiros, second by Committee member 
Freels. All in favor.  There being no further business, Chair Martorana adjourned the meeting at 
5:05 p.m.  
 
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
____________________________ 
Chris Martorana, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
______________________________ 
Elizabeth Soto, Deputy City Clerk 



 

Page | 1 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (June 8, 2023) 
 

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA  
URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY / SPHERE OF INFLUENCE  
UNOFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 8, 2023 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Martorana called the special meeting to order at 4:03 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 311 
Second Street, San Juan Bautista California. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL Present:  

Committee member Scott Freels 
Committee member David Medeiros  
Committee Chair Chris Martorana 

 
    Absent:   

Committee member Dan DeVries 
Committee member Jackie Morris-Lopez (arrived at 4:09 p.m./left 
at 4:13 p.m.) 

 
Staff Present:  
Don Reynolds, City Manager 
Brian Foucht, Assistant CM/Community Development Director  
 

 
2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS 
 
A. Housekeeping – Committee/Staff Administrative Task and Procedures 
Chair Martorana stated that the Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of Influence committee is open 
the public and adheres to Brown Act as recommended by the City Attorney. 
 
Committee member Morris-Lopez arrived at 4:09 p.m.  
 
Committee member Morris-Lopez concerned that the Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of 
Influence Committee was an ad hoc committee and not a intended to be a standing committee 
and not be opened to the public.   
 
Committee member Morris-Lopez left the meeting at 4:13 p.m. 
 
B. Definition of Urban Growth Boundary, Sphere of Influence, Green Belt, and Planning 

Areas, and Discuss Packet Material from Previous meeting Pertaining to Other 
Jurisdiction’s Examples of Urban Growth Boundary, Sphere of Influence, Planning 
Areas, and Green Belts 



 

Page | 2 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (June 8, 2023) 
 

City Manager Don Reynolds and Assistant City Manager/Community Development Director 
Brian Foucht reviewed the definitions of the following words as discussed in the previous 
meeting:  
 
 Urban Growth Boundary varies from jurisdiction to jurisdiction it does not have a legal 

definition 
 Sphere of Influence area within which the city intends to provide services in the future as 

defined in the General Plan 
 Green Belt is a policy and land-use zone designation used in land-use planning to retain 

areas of largely undeveloped, wild, or agricultural land surrounding the city 
 Planning Areas a designated portion of the parcel on which the land development project 

is located. 
 
City Manager Don Reynolds discussed packet material from previous meeting pertaining to other 
jurisdiction’s examples of Urban Growth Boundary, Sphere of Influence, planning areas, and 
green belts and fielded questions from the Committee members.  
 
Received public communication from members of the public.  
 
C. Discuss Separation of Urban Growth Boundary/Sphere of Influence from Green Belt 

due to Differing Scope and Urgency. 
City Manager Don Reynolds and Assistant City Manager/Community Development Director 
Brian Foucht led the discussion and fielded the questions from the Committee members and the 
public.  
 
Received public communication from members of the public.  
 
D. Discuss Current State of the City as it Relates to Growth, Housing Units, Municipal 

Services, and General Plan Lifespan. 
City Manager Don Reynolds and Assistant City Manager/Community Development Director 
Brian Foucht led the discussion and fielded the questions from the Committee members and the 
public.  
 
Received public communication from members of the public.  
 
E. Discuss Revised and Updated Map  

i. Timetable for Finalizing Map for City Council and Planning Commission Review 
 
Received public communication from members of the public.  
 
City Manager Don Reynolds and Assistant City Manager/Community Development Director 
Brian Foucht led the discussion and fielded the questions from the Committee members and the 
public.  
 
Received public communication from members of the public.  
 



 

Page | 3 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (June 8, 2023) 
 

Committee members requested staff bring concrete changes to the next meeting and include 
version and revision date on the map.  The Committee requested the greenbelts be removed from 
the base map.  
 
Committee member Freels requested to have a map of the Sphere of Influence that has the 
properties that requested to opt out.  
 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn the meeting by Committee member Freels, second by Committee member 
Medeiros. All in favor.  There being no further business, Chair Martorana adjourned the meeting 
at 5:20 p.m.  
 
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
____________________________ 
Chris Martorana, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
______________________________ 
Elizabeth Soto, Deputy City Clerk 



 

Page | 1 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (June 27, 2023) 
 

CITY OF SAN JUAN BAUTISTA  
URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY / SPHERE OF INFLUENCE 
UNOFFICIAL MEETING MINUTES 
JUNE 27, 2023 
 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER  
Chair Martorana called the special meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers, 311 
Second Street, San Juan Bautista California. 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL Present:  

Committee member Dan DeVries 
Committee member Scott Freels 
Committee member David Medeiros  
Committee member Jackie Morris-Lopez (arrived at 4:15 p.m.) 
Committee Chair Chris Martorana (left at 4:30 p.m.)  

 
    Absent:   
 

Staff Present:  
Don Reynolds, City Manager 
Brian Foucht, Assistant CM/Community Development Director  
 

 
2. REVIEW AND DISCUSS 

A. Discussion:  Revised and Updated Map: Constraints maps 
I. Aluist Priolo Special Study Zone 

II. Flood Plain 
III. Williamson Act lands 
IV. Slope Map 
V. Fire Hazard Areas 

B. Discussion: Land Uses in the SOI 
C. Discussion: UGB ad hoc Committee tour   
D. Discussion: Timetable for Finalizing Map for City Council and Planning Commission 

Review 
City Manager Don Reynolds and Assistant City Manager/Community Development Director 
Brian Foucht led the discussion and fielded the questions from the Committee members and the 
public.  
 
The Committee requested to have a large-scale map to draw the following boundaries:  
 Sphere of Influence 
 Urban Growth Boundary 
 Planning Area  

 



 

Page | 2 Sphere of Influence/Urban Growth Boundary Minutes (June 27, 2023) 
 

The Committee asked what the basis for considering a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) 
with the County to cover areas outside of the sphere of influence and within the planning areas 
The committee requested to have a potential Urban Growth Boundary tour.  
Received public communication from the members of the public.  
 
3. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Chair Martorana adjourned the meeting at 5:05 p.m.  
 
 
APPROVED:  
 
 
____________________________ 
Chris Martorana, Chair 
 
 
ATTEST:  
 
 
______________________________ 
Elizabeth Soto, Deputy City Clerk 



Brown Rd

S
e
a
rl
e
R
d

Rocks Rd

Ch
at
ea
u
D
r

S
a
n
Ju
a
n
H
w
y

156

156

156

101

Mud Creek

O
ld
St
ag
e
Rd

Pr
es
co
tt
Rd

1st
St Lu

cy
B
ro
w
n
Ln

San
Juan

H
w
y

San Justo Rd

156

San Juan
Bautista
Cemetery San Juan

Bautista

H
edg

es
R
d

Sa
n
Ju
an

C
a
n
yo
n
R
d

Salinas
Rd

G1

G1

156

156

Abbe
Recreation Park

F
li
n
t
R
dFreitas Rd

Olympia Ave

B
ix
b
y
R
d

Duncan Ave

Hedges Rd

156

San Juan Oaks
Golf Club

Morse

San Juan
Canyon Rd

64

55
69

68

59

58

722

10

13

2644

21

41

33

5

8

14
50

28
66

46 27
49

47
48

23

42
38

65

37
70

39

35

32

2

34

63
60

31
52
51

53

6162
71 4

3

73
74

76

78

11

16
17

20
18
19

80

57 56
24

79

77

36

75

12

54

30 15

1

29

43

72

81

9

6

25

45

67

40

0 0.7 1.4 2.1
Miles

Map Created July 2023


























	1 UGB_SOI Agenda 07 25 2023
	Affidavit of Posting PC Agenda 07 06 2023
	AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING

	RehabRoads
	Sonoma County UGB Initiative
	0  11.10.21 6.pdf- property owner listing



